



## Minutes

## St. Margaret's Community Liaison Group

Date: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 (rescheduled from 15 February 2022)

**Time:** 7.00pm

**Location:** Online – Zoom meeting

Meeting No: 36

## **Attendees:**

Name	Organisation	Initial
Danny O'Hare	Chair	Chair
Leighanne Dunne	Secretariat	LD
Michelle Molloy	daa	MM
Ciaran Moore	daa	CM
Ian Clarke	daa	ICL
Matthew McAleese	Fingal County Council	MMA
Ian Carey	Fingal County Council	IC
Grainne O'Reilly	Dunbro Lane Residents Group	GOR
Pearse Sutton	St. Margaret's and The Ward Residents Group	PS
Mary Grogan	St. Margaret's and The Ward Residents Group	MG
Liam O'Gradaigh	St. Margaret's GAA Club	LOG
Ray Fox	Irish Farmers Association	RF
Sean Costello	St. Margaret's National School	SC

## Apologies:

Absentees: Brendan O'Donoghue

Introduction	Action Owner
Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting.	
1. Apologies & Absentees	Action Owner
Apologies: None	
Absentees: Brendan O'Donoghue	
2. Approval of Minutes	Action Owner
Previous meeting minutes were approved.	





3. Matters Arising	
No matters arising	
4. FCC Update – presented by Matthew McAleese	Action Owner
MMA advised that there were no actions from the previous meeting	
MMA provided an update on the draft Fingal Development Plan advising it went on display on 24 February, and the last day for submissions is 12 May 2022.	
5. daa Update – presented by Michelle Molloy	Action Owner
MM presented daa's update including the actions from the previous meeting, Dublin Airport's update including easing of Covid restrictions, passenger numbers, Community Fund and North Runway.	
MG asked if daa could drop leaflets regarding North Runway's opening to residents in the immediate vicinity of Dublin Airport. MM confirmed this would take place for St. Margaret's, The Ward and rural locations.	daa
6. Noise Monitoring Terminals Update – Ciaran Moore and Ian Clarke	
CM and ICL gave updates on Complaint statistics for January 2022, WebTrak, Annual Noise Report and the proposed locations of additional Noise Monitoring Terminals (NMTs).	
ICL thanked the members for their suggested locations for the NMTs. He advised that a fixed NMT will be placed at St. Margaret's National School and a mobile NMT will be placed, in rotation, at Newtown, Millhead, Dunsoghly and The Ward Cross. MG asked how long the mobile NMT will be at each location, and ICL advised for a 12-month period.	
CM gave an overview of the noise monitoring data and MG requested further information regarding aircraft violating the environmental noise corridor. IC also requested a high resolution copy of the map contained in the NFTM presentation.	daa
7. Residents Update	Action Owner
LOG gave an update on Professor Munzel's presentation, and requested that the link to the video, presentation and biography be sent to members by the Secretariat.	daa
8. Dublin Airport Planning Applications	Action Owner
MMA advised the planning list was circulated on 2 March which contained information on a total of 13 applications.	
LOG noted the newly-approved drop off and collection point charge. MM explained that the approach addresses the congestion issue and that an alternative free drop off and collection point would be available with a free, regular bus shuttle service to bring passengers to the terminal. RF stated that the St. Margaret's community has no public	





bus service and because they are most impacted by airport operations, drop-off/collection should be free of charge for local residents.	
9. Chairperson Meeting	Action Owner
The Chair advised that he had no meetings.	
10. AOB	Action Owner
PS asked if North Runway will operate under the existing planning restrictions when it opens. MM said North Runway is on schedule to open in August and daa will comply with the current planning conditions if the Relevant Action application planning process is not complete at that time.	
RF asked MMA when the works will be completed at Kilshane Cross. MMA advised he will need to check this with the Operations Department and will forward information to MM for circulation to the members.	FCC daa

Meeting concluded at 8pm

**Next Scheduled CLG Meeting:** 

7pm on Tuesday, 12 April 2022, via Zoom